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From:

To: gdm@drmogliit.com

Date: 25 Aug 2007 02:38:39 -0500
Subject: AHIMA ACE Challenge

Dear Goverdhan Mogli,

Congratulations on becoming the newest member of AC
Community of e-HIMA® Excellence!

A certificate suitable for framing was made availab
confirmation page. If on your self-assessment you
notify key people within your organization, emails
separately to
them and you will receive a copy.

As an ACE member, your name will be made available
membership for mentoring opportunities. It will al
available to

AHIMA&€™s Component State Associations and the nat
speaking, writing, testifying, and volunteer oppor

We ask that you let us know about your ACE activiti
us track our goal of 51,000 ACE activities that ar
HIM.

Please use the online form at

AHIMA highly values the commitment you make to the
HIM. Thank you, and we look forward to the experti
the

membership and the profession as an ACE member.

Copy and paste the the link below in a web browser
Certificate:
https://secure.ahima.org/ACE/Certificate.aspx?Certl
4cd6-8d12-13ab94ch70a8

Sincerely,
Bryon Pickard

http://www.ahima.org/ACE
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